
CITY OF CARMEL.BY.THE.SEA
HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA

Regular Meeting Wednesday Nancy Collins
City Hall October 28,2015 Richard Flower, President
East Side of Monte Verde 9:00 AM Martha Mosher, Vice President
between Ocean & Seventh Niels Reimers

Tara Twomey, Treasurer
l. Rol! Call

ll. Announcements from Board Members and Director

lll. Appearances
Anyone wishing to address the Library Board on items within its jurisdiction may do so
now. Please rise, state your name and the matter on which you wish to speak. Matters
not appearing on the Library Board agenda will not receive action at this meeting.
Presentations will be limited to three minutes, or as established by the Library Board of
Trustees.

lV. Approval of Minutes of the September 23, 2015 Regular Meeting (pp. 1 - Z)

V. Orders of Business
1. Receive report from the Carmel Public Library Foundation regarding CPLF

activities
2. Receive report from Ad Hoc Committee members Flower and Twomey on

facilities planning meetings and community workshops
3. Discuss November 2015 and December 2015 Library Board of Trustees

meeting date and provide direction (p. 3)
4. Accept reimbursement from the City of Carmel-by{he- Sea in the amount of

$1,852.84 and consider Fiscal Year 2015/16 budget amendment allocating the
funds to the lnformation Systems Equipment Budget (p 4 - 5)

Vl. Librarian's Report
5. Review of Monthly Statistics
6. Update on CaIREN Broadband Network project (pp. 6 - 7)
7. Local History Librarian Recruitment
8. Library staff vacancies
9. Fiscal Year 2014115 Audit

Vll. Treasurer's Report:
10. Receive Treasurer's Report
11. Accept September 30,2015 Check Register and Financial Statements

Vlll. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled Library Board of Trustees meeting will be held November
25,2015

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees regarding an
item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Library Director's office at the Park Branch
library at the corner of Misslon & Sixth Streets during normal business hours.



CITY OF CARMEL.BY.THE-SEA
HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

AGENDA

The City of Carmel-by{he-Sea does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Carmel-by-the-Sea City Hall is
an accessible facility. The City of Carmel-by{he-Sea telecommunications device for the Deaf/Sfeech lmpaired
(T. D.D.) number is 1 -800-735-2929.

AFFIDAVIT OF POST!NG

l, Janet Bombord, Library and Community Activities Director for the City of Carmel-by-the-Sea,
DO HEREBY CERTIFY, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the
foregoing notice was posted at the Carmel-by-the-Sea City Hall bulletin board, posted at the
Harrison Memorial Library on Ocean and Lincoln Avenues and the Carmel post Office and
distributed to members of the media on October 2t,2AtS.

Dated this 21st, day of October 2015 at the hour of 1:00 p.m.

Janet rBom bard
Library and Community Activities Director



MINUTES
HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

CITY OF CARMEL-BY.THE.SEA

September 23,2015

I. CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees was held on the above
date at 9:00 a.m. President FLOWER called the meeting to order.

II. ROLL CALL:
PRESENT: COLLINS, FLOWERS, MOSHER, REIMERS, TWOMEY
ABSENT: NONE
STAFFPRESENT: JanetBombard,LibraryDirector

Carolina Lopez, Libr ary Of fi ce Assistant

III. ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM LIBRARY BOARD & DIRECTOR:

Library Director Janet Bombard informed the Board that the Carmel Sand Castle contest will be
Sunday October 4th. The theme is Postcards from the Sea.

IV. APPEARANCES:

No appearances.

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Board Member MOSHER moved to, Approve the Minutes of the Ausust 26.2015 Resular
Meetine. seconded by Board Member COLLINS and carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES: COLLINS, FLOWER, MOSHER, REIMERS, TWOMEY
NOES: NONE
ABSENT: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE

VI. ORDERS OF BUSINESS:

A. Receive report from the Carmel Public Library Foundation regarding CPLF
activities

CPLF Executive Director Amy Donohue reviewed the outcome of the CPLF board retreat,
where they welcomed four new board members. Ben Heinrich will continue as Board President
for a second year.

B. Receive report from Ad Hoc Committee members Flower and Twomey on facilities
planning meeting with Library Consultant Susan Kent

Board Members Flower and Twomey reported on the meeting held with Library consultant
Susan Kent.



C. Consider a request to close the Main Library at 6:00 p.m. on Wednesday, November 25,

2015, the day before Thanksgiving

Board Member MOSHER moved to, Approve the request to close the Main Librarv at 6:00

n Wedn 2s.201 Thankssi seconded by Board

Member REIMERS and carried by the following roll call vote:

D. Consider request a request from the Carmel Public Library Foundation to hold two events

in the Library: the Annual Donor Salute in the Main Library on Sunday March 2l'2016
and the Sterling Circle Reception for Planned Giving Donors in the Park Branch on

Sunday, June 19,2016

Board Member REIMERS moved to, Apnrove the request from the Carmel Public Librarv
Foundation to hold two events in the Library: the Annual Donor Salute in the Main
Lib on 1.2016 and Givin
Donors in the Park Branch on Sunday. June 19. 2016, seconded by Board Member

MOSHER and carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOE,S:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

COLLINS, FLOWER, MOSHER, REIMERS, TWOMEY
NONE
NONE
NONE

COLLINS, FLOWER, MOSHER, REIMERS, TWOMEY
NONE,
NONE
NONE

VII. LIBRARIAN'SREPORT:

The Library Director reviewed the monthly statistics with the Board.

V[I. TREASURERS REPORT:

Board Treasurer Twomey reviewed the August financial statements and check register with the

Board. There were no extraordinary expenses that needed special attention from the Board.

Board Member REIMERS moved to, Accept the August Financial Statements and Check

Register. seconded by Board Member COLLINS and carried by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:

COLLINS, FLOWER, MOSHER, REIMERS, TWOMEY
NONE

ABSENT: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Board, President Flower declared the meeting

adjoumed at 10:03 am. The next regular meeting is scheduled for October 28,2015.

Respectfully submitted,
Carolina Lopez, Administrative Assistant

2

x.



HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Staff RePort

October 28,2015

To:

From:

l-larnson Memorial Library Board of Trustees

Janet Bombard, LibrarY Director

Subject: Discuss November 2015 and December 2015 Library Board of Trustees

meeting date and provide direction

SUMMARY:
The regular November meeting will fall on Wednesday, November 25th, one day before Thanksgiving'

The reiularly scheduled December meeting falls on Wednesday, December 23'd, two days before

Christmas.

Last year, due to Trustees' personal holiday schedules, both the November and December Library

Board meetings were cancelled. The November meeting was rescheduled to early December so that

the Board could trold its annual elections and conduct other matters of business.

There are several matters of business again this year, including the annual elections, that will need to

be taken care of before the January me&ing. Stiff, therefore, is requesting that the Board discuss

holiday schedules and provide direttion regirding cancelling and/or rescheduling meetings for the

remainder of the year.



HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Staff Report

October 28,2015

To:

From:

Harrison Memorial Library Board of Trustees

Janet Bombard, Library Director

Subject: Accept reimbursement from the City of Carmel-bythe- Sea in the amount of

$t,aSZ.aa and consider Fiscal Year 2015/16 budget amendment allocating the

funds to the lnformation Systems Equipment Budget

SUMMARY:
All City computers, including library computers, are ordered through the City's lT department' The

library then receives and pays its own invoices.

ln Fiscal year 2A14t15 the library inadvertently paid a billfor computers that were for other City

departments. Staff discovered the error while ieviewing end of fiscal year financial statements' and

the City has reimbursed the library in the amount of $1'852'84'

This fiscal year (2015/16), staff budgeted $18,000 for lnformation systems equipment. The majority of

the budget"will be allocated to replaiing 18 staff and public computers in the two buildings. Remaining

funds witt Oe used to fund other small lT equipment needs as they arise.

For some time library staff and patrons have experienced problems with the wifi in both buildings'

lssues include spotty reception, the inability to print wirelessly at the Main Library and library patrons

getting dropped irom the network. lT Maniger Joel Staker investigated the problems and determined

that in orderto fix the wifi issues we will need to replace and significantly upgrade the wireless routers

in both buildings, which will cost approximately $1,200.

Staff, therefore, is requesting that the Trustees 1. accept the reimbursement in the amount of

$1,g52.g4, and 2. allocate the reimbursement to the lnformation Systems Equipment budget in the

form of a Fiscal Year 2015/16 budget amendment.



JUMJ rzl rJl.u!, rr.-l

13 152 3

HARCl.

fnvoice ID Inv Date Invoice DescriDtion

tw2e6o- | oe/29/15
67049

Gross Amount Disc. Anount Total Amount

lPo #Ez-oo4o32 PrrRcHAsE oRDER

lRErribuRsE FoR rr EeurpMENT DEtr, rNv xJrr{w29c!t1
I

L,552.84 |

1, 852 .84 |

.00 I

I

.00 I

II "t
tf

Dat.e 1ol08/15 ck * 131s23

HARRISON MEMORIAL I,IBRARY

Torals I L,8s2,a4 I .oo I r,asz.al I

pfiofiucT t tB162 usE wIlH $5m ENVELOPE PPINTED IN U.S-A"

Garmel:By-The-Sea
Califomia 93921

* * * * * ** * *1,B52*DOITLARS*IIIID* 84*CENTS* *

vo'J'D
L0/o8/Ls

DATE -

sE
cop
@o
oi
E

8o
ro.
t!-l

PAY
'lE
OuER
OF

EARRf gON, MEITIORIAL LIBRARY

CARI{EL CA

5



Janet Bombard

., rom: infopeople California Public Library Directors <CSL-INFO@USTS.INFOPEOPLE.ORG> on

behalf of Maginnity, Gerald@CSL < Gerald.Maginnity@ UBRARY.CA.GOV>

Sent: TuesdaY, October L3,2015 4:50 PM

To: CSI -IN FO@USTS.INFOPEOPLE.ORG

Subject: [CSl_INFO] _Eligible libraries, Year 2, Broadband Project

TO: Public Library Directors

FROM: Gerry Maginnity, Deputy State Librarian

The California State Library will announce the application process in a few days regarding the Broadband equipment

grant program for libraries participating in Year 2.

Later in January, 2016 we will release information on how libraries connected to, or in the process of connecting to,

CaIREN can apply for funds to connect additional branches'

Also in January we will provide information on how CVIN Project libraries can request equipment upgrades'

We have been working very diligently with our two partners Califa and the Southern California Library Cooperative(Sclc)

to review all that went on in year one and improve the process.

During this past summer regional meetings and webinars were held to better explain how libraries could join the

project.

'nterested libraries were asked to confirm their participation in Year 2 of the project by September 15, 201-5 and, if
,reeded, complete the Letter of Agency (LOA) by October 1.

Below is a list of libraries that are eligible for grants in Year 2.

]]:::]:]..]....l:::::.::.]ffillllItlllllllllltrllllllllltllltlllllll

Year 2: elipible libraries for the Broadband equipment grant proeram

Belvedere-Tiburon Library
Blanchard/Santa Paula Pub. Lib. District
Calabasas City Library
Carlsbad City Library

Chula Vista Public Library

Coalinga-Huron District Library

Covina Public Library
Del Norte County Library District
El Dorado County Library
Folsom Public Library
Fullerton Public Library

Glendale Public Library

Glendora Library & Cultural Center

_Harrison Memorial Library (Carmel)

lemet Public Library
lmperialCounty Library
lnyo County Free Library
Lake County Library 

(,



Larkspur Public Library

Livermore Public LibrarY
- r.ompoc Public Library

.os Angeles Public LibrarY

Marin County Free LibrarY

Mariposa CountY LibrarY

Mill Valley Public LibrarY

Monterey CountY Free Libraries

Moorpark City Library

Newport Beach Public LibrarY

Oceanside Public LibrarY

Ontario City Library

Orland Free LibrarY

Pacific Grove Public LibrarY

Palo Alto City Library
Palo Verde Valley Library District
Palos Verdes LibrarY District
Paso Robles Public Library

Placentia Library District
Pleasanton Public Library

Plumas County LibrarY

Rancho Cucamonga Public LibrarY

Redondo Beach Public LibrarY

Riverside CountY LibrarY SYstem

Riverside Public LibrarY

Sacramento Public LibrarY

:alinas Public Library

San Anselmo Public Library

San Diego Public Library

San Jose Public LibrarY

San Luis Obispo City-County Library

San Rafael Public Library

Santa Barbara Public Library

Santa Cruz Public Libraries

Santa Fe Springs CitY Library

santa Maria Public Library

Sausalito Public Library

Sierra Madre Public Library

Signal Hill Public Library

Siskiyou County Free LibrarY

South Pasadena Public LibrarY

Stanislaus County Free LibrarY

Stockton-San Joaquin County Pub. Library

Torrance Public Library

Trinity County Free Library

Upland Public Library

Victorville City Libra ry
Willows Public Library

- 
'orba Linda Public Library

1



()

oF
:o
(u

(o
N
$.
o)

@
(f)
(o
t()

@
N
ro

o$o
o

N
@
@
rD.(\l
i,',.i.

rO
r

o)

o
(f)
lo.
r

N
o)

rO
F-
o_

-

N.
F!:
lfgr
GI,
E'il
,.' ,]:::

C')
No
c{
.'::.

Nt-
n€

N.
r-

@sN
(o
(o
o-
(o

(Y)r
00
@,
r{t:
Nl
:''. , 

:'

':

N
of
o|
(o
N.

o)
N
r\

cf)
to

r
rfJ

@(o o, os o
(v)

F
N't
rFl

o

,9
,c
L

oo
d

(o
ro
to-
s

N
N
(f)

N
@
F--
l-

lo

eo
N

(o
6
ar\

@(o
o)

N
N

N
(f)

t^
0Oroo
o:
F

co
N:o
o(9,

d,
(Y'
(0-

ot

F-

l--
f-

ro
l-
ro.
tf)

O)
N

(o
$t
ro

o)(o
rt
<.

o
N

\r
N

N
$

o)
o)
N

(n
N
(r)
rF
,F

o
,,iE

.A.t!
J

$o
lo-
N

l-o
cq_

C\Io or-s
N

e':l
@(t
(.o

oI-
co-

cf)(o
N

(o
$

(')
co
(f)

Ol
tF
!,lcll

Nl
i t::

r'o:g)
!o.
.,,,:t:j'.
/:,., ;

+N
(r):

'it ,::
t..t; _

::t:
-': |::.:
,rr.. a.

t$
GOa

ro
N
N(o

(o
(o
ro-

N
$

.+
N
|f)

@
N

N (o
(f)

t- N oo
F.

rF
!fsl
f.,
?!:

o
=o
F

o,
cf)
cf)-

N

(o
CO
(f)-

(oo Oto
r
c.i

@
N
O)
lo
..:

N
Cf,
@-

-

o
$(\I

(f)
CO

(f,
6
cr)

Fo
ro^

N

CIII:
N
tl
€

o,
(o"
ro

o(o
tr).

o)
(f)

r
N
to-

r-
:l()
6l
N

(o f-r
(o
(a

ro vr 00
x,

o
N
o
cf)

o
-o
E

'rOg)
tr

,, au

",()'i:o:
:P)

tE.

:to
,C,
,(,
o.
o:F
!

Nq
rf
rF

I

o)

o)
I

@
\{
cr)

I

o)
a(\t
(\l

I

lo
q?
:@l
rF
:i: l;:

.:,,:i)

: . ii:.

N
0q
I\

I

(Y)

\(o
c)

I

q
$l
co

(+)q
(r)
(\l

a

'

ro
o}
!t-
:i.: t,..

Nt\
o)N
-,r:t:
:. I l:

o)o
Y

o)q
(\
N

a

@
ol
N
Y

g)
\
N

I

rF.
gl,

6)
,, tl

,1,i.--:.

::,:

|o

6
:: 
(,
.o

:: ED

:0.:

6
to
G
t!o'tr
o
(,
IL

o)

o(?
co
\
ci,

I

ttq
(9

I

6l
(t?
(o
(\t

oq
u)

(oq
o,'1,

(o
@
o
:.:!:

..i .

Z:.
o'
J-:

J
:fou
o'

o
o
o
(E
o
6LF
o

_(g

o
o

!,

E
.o
.9
II

c
o
C)iI

Icoz

a
oc.N
(o
o(!

o
op
a
.oE)

J
Fol-
z:o
F
J
D
Ou
6,
FJ
=o

o
o
o
(t,
o
c,
F
o
(t,

=o
o
o

o

-)

E
.o
.o
LL

c
o
.9
lJ-

Icoz

aoc'N
oo
(6

ooE

=.o'If
J

J<foFz
9,
F:l

J5o
il,
()--

Ul
z
tu
>.
-'

J
FoF
2,o
F
1:
D.
(J,:
g
o

a
o
6,

.rE'
:tO
E
.o':t
o,,o
o,t.

oo
+a
,o
5
r:e
-g
tE
o.

o
.E

=Jc0

-J

-

o
.E
E
f
m
-coc
(5
L
m
lz
(E

o_

z
o
.9.
J-

Eoo
J

+iooo
ao
.o
z
q)
a
5o

J
l-ol-
tsa

=zo
E,F
o

z
o
F
d,
Fo
$
IIJt
z,o
&[-
o-

o
E
op
aot
(tr
c)a
Io

!
I

-o
E
E
(tt
O

o
-op
oo
x.

o
0)L
o
co

a
op
aot
O
o)L
ov
C
o

ci
oo
.ccf

oEL
(5()
o.=a

a
o

=oL
Lo
$
o

5

J<F
o,F
zo
F
trF
L
o
ul
E,

o
E,
ulo
J
o
Iot
o
lt
o
:$l
J
FoF

Ft,o
o-
ul
tr
J
IFz
o
g)
z
s
E.

u.
m
J



li, -l :

rh
,:>
'a

""'l

N
LO
\
o,

O)
(f)

C')
,$,:F

()r
iF,

$
c')
\!t

o
@trl

N

(o

@-

ot\
o,
t\
N

$
o)(o

@
$N

o o o
o-

(f)

@ro
@

@
o,t
cf)

o)
u).
N'
lo
:::lil

.il

,O
.>
:1.9

,F

-CO
O)
d

N
N

c)
roo
o)
. rj.i...

.i";:':

f-
roo.t

(o
l-
(r)
(o

(f)

N
c.l

(o
ro
@-
tr
st

N NN
-

o)
N

o o o l.c)tt
o)

v
N

cf)
ro c{

o
(o

$6(\t
+

-,8

.r Q
E
.D
ll,
J

o,
Nro
N

c{tt FF
!4,
N

1r)
o)
o-
r

\t
\
$

o
f-
(f)

.(o,Fr.
rq
(o

$ N
$

Ns o o o lo(')
N

O)
f.-

l^r) (o
l-

ro(0
ro
iF

tr:o
:,=
:.t,o

@
f.-
rr)-

N

l-\f,
ro'
N
c0
N
,'i|j,i,

N
o)
o.

c{
(f)
.t_
v

oN
c{

$!t
\lo

s rt o,
CO

o o o ro
CO

ro
F

o
(f)
o)

o
({)
(D

-

$t
ac,

a

1\c!
o)(0

I

oo
o
-I !.

ta '

::,
it'tl

t\
1(l
N(\t
: li

.','

,,,,.:.

o)(\t
+

I

T\
cY
C')(0

I

@
o?
Nr+

I

o
6t*

6
6
+t

o

6:tt

@q
h-

I

o)
o?

(o
I

(\t
\
C)
T\

I

@
-6t

I

-f
ro
o

I

U)iil
ut

=ot.t
oo
>o
z'
o
t-
J
:)oft
6

r.uoz
UI
g,
a
tII
E
tL
o
IJJo
J
II-'

(!
oa
Io

.C#
I

-oJo
Et-
(I,
o

5
l-o
l-,
oFz
UIo
6
UJE

U'o
(J

C)o
O
o
o
c
o

=q)s
o

c
J
o
O

Eo
Co

E'
0)
(u

ool-
oo
.c
E
=)

aoro
o
O
o
iq
(I)
-C
o

J
Fo
.F
oFz
l,rJo
6
IJJ
E

Iz,o
z

o
ul()
5tr
UIa
Io
UJtF3o

IE
oFI
J<ooJ

ro
o
]Cro

a
E
o
=EE
.oo

Eoio-o

o
E
G)

=
(u
.oo
-C
o_

ooc
(s
E
Co

a
E
(s
oo
o-

o.JJ(
(J
IIJz
o
G,
luJ
lJlF

.Y
U,oo
aoo
E
o
U)
.C

o

lzaooto
.9.
:tr
6
C)o
J

.Yo
o)o
Co
(u
)o
.=o

oJJ
fJ
UJz
o
o-
IIJJ
LrJF
J
FoF

o*,
trop
oo
E,

o
(s
o)

Jo

o
tr
op
oo
&

Ic
oz

azo

I-
o
N

=o
l-

(]

U'
o.=
U'

.-oo
c)
ooco
Lo
o
G

Ftr
o
o-
UTt,
Jb.FN
FO
z(Y)obE€
ag28
E,

E,
trt
-J



rc
N
i
00

0)
_o

a

:.oF

o
.i (g

-I

O)o
C\I

O)
f-
F

(f)
c')(o

N
$
(f,
(f)

\t
o
l{,

:.

c{
F-
fr

@
(f)

c{(\l

Nlo @\t
cf)

Nr\o
ro

tr)
CO

ss

,ol
:F.>
:.o'

t:F-

ro
(a
N

ro.if $
cf)\t oNN

Io.
!F
(o
.!t
':.' lli
.:a.'1,

CO

LO

o)
cf)
$

tt
@

o,
cf)

N

r0t\r.
c.r):

@(o cf)(o

:. O.
"=
a,:(!

f-
F
CO

N
cf)
N

ro
$

(o o
FI\
-

o)o
N

\t (o
N

N
o)(o

rsfo
F

o
N

!

:IO
:,i=
,.o

]F

@
(o

(r)
c!N

(f)
(a o

6
|-!t
N

t.r)
c!

@
N

@(o
F*

o(o
Fr

(o
c! @

r

r.o
:-, El|

.(!

.o
i.o

E
ri tE

;o
lri O
,l; O
;G
t;O

$.q

T

6t
-€rjlo

I

F
a?
N
(Y)

I

$
.+
(v)

I

N(0
o
$t'!l

,l. 'i

lo
u?
r)
cv,

I

@
a?
o
@

I

tt\
+
T

COq
@
64'

I

€
g).
lo
$

(9q
o)t+

t

@ri
(9
$

',o
:UJ
1(J

=tr
IJJ
@
:lllt
:O
t,z
,,lll
:E
.tII
l.L
UJ
tr,

!,oLo

=o

o
tr
o
oo
o
oo
o
o
o
E

l<aoo
c)oc
o)
(t)

o
&

Yo
q)
o
ao().E

o
U)

J
o

L
U'oo
to
.9r
E()
o
J

.Y
u)oo
co
,(6)o
.=
O

a
z,
o.
tr
o,
IU

=o
tu.oz
UJ
E
UJ
Ir-'
lrt't
J
FoF

15
oL
o

=o

o
tr
o
oo
=o
tr
o
(!
EL
o
c

lz
.l)
oo
oo
Co
(I)

o
E.

vaoo
aoo.E
oa
-c
f,o

.Yooo
to
.9I
Eoo
J

.Yooo
Co
(tr
:fo
.=o

ozo
Fo
IIJ

o
Z,
o
F
E
Eo
LL.z
-J
{'FoF

=
o,J

E
e
@
Ju
IIJ
t-.z

th
(I)
t-
(U

-o
J

o
-c
o
o

J
o
m
o

o
q)

(!
t-
-o

=o
+to
Eot-

J
o
oo

roro

F-tr
o
o-
UIt
J_t Fz
o
=c!)
z
t
t
mf



o o I

o O o

o o o

() o o

o

6
+t

o

o*t

AiF
o
=oo
Jo

x
a.=a

E
q)
oF
x
o.=a

a-tr
o

=O

UJoz
oz
UJ
F-F
(!)
z
UJ
u.o
J

o
J
Fo

utoz
o2
]U

F
z
UJ
ul
F

FoF

lJloz
oz
uIFF
J
FoF

rO
ro
N
o
(Y)

F-u
o
o-
tu
&,

J
IFz
o
=

a
y)
z
M

&o
J

o
(Y)

q)
-o

o

o
(U

I

r
c{
(o \

cr)

$
o)
N.

C)
o)
f-

(o \if o
-

@
N $

c)({
(\l
c)c,

o,
N
N

(o
ro

N Cv)tf o rF
(o
N

o

o
F
o

!
F

r!t
(o
r

f-
@
ro
o

N
@
@

@
CA(o

s s ao @
O)

(Y)o r
@

cf)
cf)

t
ca

N o,
!F

f- 6,
tI),
s:

N rF
(9

tr
o

=o
r(E

(f)
F
@

ro
c'.)
!{:

cf)

o
$
N

oo
N

AJ z
U?

o o c) o C) o o o o c o o (f, o

c
o

=,9
F

@
C\t
@

(o
f-
N
(f)

o,
@
CO

o
N

N
=
q

\r ro @
O)

o @o
F

F
o)

g)
o,r

r e (v) o)
N

(Y)
sl

o
E'T
tr(!
Eo
o
E"
G
c
oI
o
o-
o

6tq
t+

I

G}
\
$t
N

I

ro

(Y)
I

!+
FI
o)

I

i-q
(l,
(o

oq
c)

oo
C'
N,r
I ,.

.:.r ,

!+
a
(Y)
st

I

a?
g)
to

a

oo
a
lr)
Y

(\t
C')

\f
!

cl)c,
$
T

oq
o

6A
ID
o,({)

,::
,,.1 , '

oq
o
(v)

,

(0
a(n
e,

t.

oq
oo

o

dt*

E

Fo

o
M,

UIa
Iz
ott-o
UJ
J
uJ

t,
o
:)
o

o
E
oo
G

J
I

o
.o

o-

E
oF
o
'.4

ot-
(E
oa
(,

o
og

UJ

oo3
iE

=e
-ct

o-

o,o
o:(!
L
o

o
E,,
(E
o.
.ct
o

=J
EI.
jO
,o
of

TEo
L
o
o-

o

=o5
oo
ol
G
o-

o
ott
E
Jz

,=
.9,

L
o
o-

o

=o5
oo
E']
fit
o-

o
o
ll
E

z

.9

o

E'

o

cr,

=t
(9
oE
o-
o
UJo
t
IIJ
U'

F
J
o

o
E
(E

c,o
(L
o
E

a
o
U)

o
E
(E
L
olI

TL

(tr
(J
o
o.

U)
E'
.E
E
(E
ot
t-
o
E
E
f

U)

U'

=tr(,
o
&
l{-n

J
FoF

,;
Eo
c'l
o
o.

oo
(E

!E

o

Co
L

=o
Io
E

a
o
a

o
L

=O
f
G'6
o
o.a
o)
.=
ro
(E
ot
o
E
E
Ja

IUoz
oz
lu

g)
z
IUto
J
I
o
J
Fo

ririoz
oz
lU
F
F

J
:)o

ob

l!oz
oz
UIFl-

=u(,
ot
o.
o
J
FoF

U'o
J
o
x,
IIJ

N
I

o)
t,
o
ll
a
E
t
o
ou
o.

IJJoz
az
tIJFl-
J
F
oF

o
=t
o
od
o-
FJ3o

iioz
oz
UJFF

J
FoF

o
=
&
o
o
&
o.
z
u.l
IIJ
F

rii
C)z
oz
UJFl-<
J
FoF

T



:ut
'Ll,l

,tr
o

F-
CO

!t
.if
co

ro
N

(o
(o
N

(o
(o @(o o

<:
-;r.

(tt

=ul
F

,rOl->

I-
(f)

c)
$.t

ro
N

@(o
c{

(o
(o 6(0 o)

CA

ry
F.
. .; o

(,)
6

lrl
v:)g
o
u,
tu

F

O)
(a
o)

@ O)(o (f,
(o
(r)

@Nxt
a
q)
.E
lr)
tr)
f-ro
(o

_o
.C
o

_o

.g
E
o
-c

u)
1('
\
ll)
(.o

,o
,IIJ,t
5o

:: o
o
=UJ

O)
ro
N

@ cl)(o (f)
(o
cf)

o(os
o(o
o_
o
ro

@\r
co-
o
N

6oN
l-

o
F o

IJJoz:{,z
IJJ

z

=IJJ
al,<
to

c!

N

-C#
Co
E
.ac
lrj

r
O)

-c
o
E
.9c
lo

a
lU
o
=g,
UIo
J
<lIz
Eo
IJJF

o
ul(,
oJ
F
o
o
Y
oo
m

ulF(:
o
ro
:l-
Atoz
6J
o

c,
C
E
=m
e
(u
t-
-o
J
c'6

J

I

e6
-o
J

o
C
(u
i-o
lll-
o
o-

: ::' .,

oJ
lrJ

o
=tu
F.

ciJ
TIJ
I
ct,
IUJtF
J
F-oF

IJJ
O,z
z
ulFz

=llJo
o
F
o

C)

-c
o_
(U
t-
t,)
.o
Eo
o
o1'
(5

oco
o
o
o
O

U)oa(!
-oo
oo
Eo
=
06

EoE
o
Coo
>
Q)

oo
o.ool-
otr
ao
tr

o
.=o
-9(!
(6
O
o
-o(tr-o
(o
c)
E,
o
.E
.Co(!

o

o)o
C
0)
o)
o
d.

U'
(l)
o.E
0)a
.C

o
=f,
]J

E
c)a
(E
o

.9
!
f

o
o)
!

J.
FoF

J
FoF

F
il,
o
o.
UI
v,
>SJcr-rN
-l-ozoob
=Ea9
2B
<cn
u
E.
m
-J

T



oF
o
'GJ

q
(o
cf,

q
@
c{

o
(o

q
cf)tt

q
@

o
F(o
6t

f-
o)
cf)o

z z

Nro

z

(o
lr)
@

l{)
(o
ro

F
N\t
N

oF
,9
E

oq
ro
@

oo
+lo

oq
6

oq
$

oq
N

o
,q(o
o)
t:

$
cf)

roo
$

o
(f)

(oo
l-
-

\t
f{)

\z

o)
(f)
(f)

(o
(o

oo
I\
rF

tr
o

=o
(E

oq
6
cf)

oq
o
c{

oq
N

oc
N

oq
o

oq
N
N

cf) \t
$

(o
|r)

o
@(o

ro

z

os\if
o
$ o

@to

tr
o

=o
F

oq
@
CE

oq
(o

oq
s

oq
o,

oo
o

o.q
Nt\

o
-

cf)
N f-

ro
\t
o)
(o

rt rt (f)
O)
(f)

ro \f
N
!l

o
U'c
(U

:o:o
gl
G
tr

..1,O,o
:o
o-
.o

(lt
(f)

oq
t\lo

I

(9
a?
cr)
6r)

oal
cn

C'e
lD
N

I

o
o?
st
$t

F
FIlo

I

$tq
(o

I
TU
:f,
J

+

(\t
(o
+
(Y'
.,I
.:, 

-'-

(0
C'
l-6t

I

!F

(0
(Y)

!

@
\
o,$l

I

ot
D
o
I
&
IU
[J
Fz
:fJo

co
(6
)o
.=o

a
o
.o
:E
6oo

q)
oco
o)
od

o
q)
().E

o)a
E
.o
C
-coo

U)oo.E
0)a
J
o

oJ
l-ot-

tu

=,do
E
IU

o

oco
(o
Lv

.9,oo
E.
Co

F
(6
o-

U'
f
f
oIoo

C)

U'
tllo
E
oa
UJt
J
F
o
6
E
IIJ
IFo

o#
Jolzoo

.t-
O

o
Jol<()
o
.Co
.o
E
oL
oo
o)
(5

oF

rii
U'
:llr,z

t
m

x
oo
o
IJq,

!!

t,zo
E,F
(L
Yo
tu

o
LLJ
ulo

t
(5
L
-o
J
c

'(o

=

a
oo
E
oa
)
o

J
Fot-

rr)

oN
o
cf)

o
-o
E
o)
o-
oa

. T

Ft
o
(L
tUt
J
IFz
o
=g)
z
u
u
m
-J



FII\ANCIAL STATEMENTS

of

HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBRARY

For the Period Ended September 30, 2015



HARRISON MEMORIAL LIBARY
STATEMENT OFASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS

September 30,2015

CURRENT ASSETS
Wells Fargo Checking
Petty Cash Main
Petty Cash Park Branch
LAIF
LAlF-Operating Reserve
LAIF-Bradney
LAlF-Equipment Replacement
LAIF-Evans Restricted Fund

Total Current Assets

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS
LAlF-Operating Reserve
LAlF-Equipment Replacement
WF-Designated Gifts

Permanently Restricted
Unrestricted Net Assets

Net Income / Loss

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

132,119.19
260.00
200.00

368,1 19.58
175,127.25

46,747.05
100,000.00
226,000.00

1,048,573.07

1,048,573.07

175,127.25
103,379.77

104.80
46,747.05

740,2t4.49
(17,000.29)

1,048,573.07

---ry3573.07

- 
r



lo
o

o
ED
G
o-

o\ aa laI q -1 ,lnP 8S l3- c) - lF-
* dr lF-
c\ v lc.lv lc,

I

O\ oOclq
c!€
O\ \O
oo O\eFfl$l$
ala3slg=I-E43la

o\ lo: ,x ,l:
= 3lr

-CO\q
F- ooo\oHO\

o loo loI rqr I 
lqs ls
I

I

6

>:

I-I-
I

Il

rO

al
tct9=
E(Jb<
0)(a

.9
o
(E

m

o
(E

o
lto

- oE
Foot
s 2F
-rtEJ cLg
'g 

'fi ,f,
^EE

L-E
aEE

=.;urYa-troX
A-.= JLO-o
LirlIHiEI O;:

tr,8
5llo*,
o
E
oir.,
(E
+,a

b
^0 c)e

= 
'!p 3a4 f t " !.9?= r UU)E'9 I h

t ?iiE:: iiq?E s? n r

EHEEEfr;* SiEEE E6EE EEE84444E". E"i3i af EE :??
EIq$Bd$: 5=E=E gii! EEr5o===*=E tg=g= E==B ErrE
sB$$€U$* gs$$; =sE; EEEE "sEE I = E E E gE*; 

e3==-=r=;€fr



ro
o
N
o
E'T
G
o.

r-ooocnO
I'(nro

0o\oo
NOOF

^vmrvv

IlooooooooooQoooQQOQI 55 -5--- - 6-66oo oooo

EEI 'e€ Hailee'( 6"gFaea' E"aeq'
E -l oi i * i * - S - (\ - € co - F
< Fqr - ts

I
I

I

6c.rOAa-Oc)r-eQQcaOoN--i\-o\ooooc\r-;, ,;, , , ,I;J,;,;;, , da, , ++9p I 'vo<,boioor-o\oQoS-co
q = 1; cF\ '< c.l \O co -i-^.\l *

00

tl

r la)
\OO

lttrtl \o oo
oo

(,l-l 6' b'i-- 'o' o 6"o-c.r o o ci o Q o o-l - -i- 5o-Fr- o ocaQQoo
-El ; ' ; U I I o' J *; 'c; ol ' d ' ,.i \p a o o IEl g/ F = o - - 6 ; (n rn O\ Q '4 o o
tq I i- t rn 6 v \n c.t ..1 =l t'- l'. ra) oo rar

sl c- ii a J -i -i .'l. t'i - i -i -lOl v v = v ii v 
- 

v v v
bolvv
€l
rcl

_t

ril

,9
o
TE

m

a
(E

o
tlo

- o5?oc't
E 9F

ryEJ CLg
E,?,i 3't rfl ctoE!

rGl

v(EE

= otcox
A-.=
OFo

hig
- oEEb

t1- lJ.
o
+.
o
tr
o

{r,
(E
+a
U'

(J

o
o!

o
U

I

c!

0

1t

t
cl
\o

0

q
q)

()
a

o
q
0
e
o
er

rO
ato\o

rlOo$OO*AQod\o-oo+ooo\oo
-.i r r : r r r r J -i \ci,,ri, r;,ri I I O Otr--\oN<tc.to\ooo\oNcoiia{t

iA

ct
t-tll

Eo
4)\

C)
tD

.9AE,7
:0;Loo? ssEE s.Bi'it
E i'3fifin bI)

= 
E,;.A 

= = 
d:ie:z=;.9898"€E#.eft8=F.:!b3,r=EE=E-q5Er6E6=d=

0o
(,)

()a

Q
o\o
\o

Oq)
c)
l-t
€

9?L
';<
bsotD .=eE

i6
I

$in

\o \o

o,-
H EE
EE6z .=Ea9'=4)E

i o, i: trE or E g -< SE fr.E
-.-E=?>63zE EgF+-( r.E

EgtEaeafits*iE
=u5EiE5EEEfrE6d?;;;;;-1,.i;ioiai\ ts t-t af ?.| <t $ = 

(A \O f- € O fe.OeOOOOOoOOO-*
aOOOoOOOOOOOOO
5 \O \O \O \O \O \O \O \O \O \a \O \O \O

\o

ooraotae|o00t-60OO\o\OOFalH-il=-FGlalclooooooooo\o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o \o



to

o
(')
o
aDoe

Se S.ASSReAA69gSe' * H H s g n r E H 
= 

h 3ag3
t3*dUddid-- d--

lab oo a.t lo
O a.t c.t I \O
ci -i ' c.i '1.";
O rl O\ lSeE 3 lIv l-

i/ lv

I

I

ol(Jl otrl o\
Sl oi6l c.)Eel r:
-l o()l rr)bol v
EI
EI

88838888884q888'======---dddsae5ro55565----r-i?=c5^ q i6 4 -I q -^ n q ; ol - o^ oo N
o.ioic.trrrrcoc'lt-ia\ic{N

\o
t--

Ic-\o

6OC\.lOO-S.09seqc:q,'r\rrrOOOr-rO
-a\O\ci\O<f,<^ \o^ t- o^ $^
C{-(\co

co

cr oo lor\ \O lt
' od ' rj tld

q ur lvrr-l'

88 8 l=
d d ' o 'ldo o \o l\o\o\ q lc\

\l co lo\i l^
I

lolo
EHI E
E El v^

t ul €

.9,
o
(U

m

o(!
o

llo
- oE
zroc,l
E9E

ryEJ CLg

E,ifr.EE
ry(EE

= .; u.r

troxAr.Y
OFo

hIgr oi=8,6
r- lr
o

o
E
o*,
(E*,a

o
G
Nr-
<l

r\
ol
cO
N
r.i

go

E-iEnii E E= iogVT o .o .9? 6:
A i=-B E L F E -aEe ZaErJ,)==

= EEf zlz €g;a= rc#= *gEtEt
Z 2riE AIi 2.!;EFE |EiEFE;iEi
? E € EEE:a i - A==3===i=3*3i=3
= 

SF,BEsEE I ss=tRs+ns€Btgs*EE : Hi-IEc: FiSnSnEFFFEFSESS? 
= 

GGGGG? t UUU\e,\dvi\o\dUvtvtUvivt\etU
F = .ER
F\OF\O

*S
V r/.lI.a'i t"o<>(\-d

>:

t\ONO\\9\6-\ooo,Jrlr{6i drr,.dl66c\N
-tn\o*f,#
-i ..i

o
9
$\o
o\

oO C'l
t- OO

l.l
N_t- O\
e-

ts

to

c{
L6t
OH

q(Jb<
q
o

U)



ro

o
!t
(,
ED
G
o.

otaaaa !a ^^-4646 la a-l'o';n'en'\o' i- o ?.t'o'ro'q. o lor - \o -il6:riifi NEH<;+-, li'r sienNcqoo lc'r t'r

-Gl=dIX'oci +\o$-.io 'lo.i +;ci od'deo'le 6i

91.333 3- 3SsSe E 33B8Ba' lg sSDlvvEIEI 
V 

I I

| - - - - 6 o o lo o o o o e 9 e lo elo o o o o o o o Q Q Qr-5oo 555-55o .l- -======,1= 3

EgIRPA? 3$snnsR ln B3A?3s* ls 3
"'l NF 

l= |

F- F-- <r ..r o oo o $ \o l- q, s I 99 9 l= o\
ao b\ \6 i< 5 q q + i , , ,lN 6 'n \o ol r" loa +

[qE'A{5*E; ls" si:;q 'l=8 
$

+ i c,i e.i co 
l-

o o + \n o i.) - I^ $ co oo - lP I- F \b r.i 6 6i .o l+ 6 oi c't o' I\o $;U;'l;'il'ilf '! 'i 'l* I ' Jn;a '| I 'l^i F

3Fg f, il :n ly ;i';-';i l= 3
t= l-llIll

ra

(\l
rr Gt9=
E9b<
o(l)

U)

A6l

>i

,9
o
G
m

a
Go
ll4,

- oEFost
E 9F
J cL"g

E'ifi^EE
eOE

=;IcoXA i.=
JI

OF6,
L.rIIkiE
I OE(rE

15 l&
o
{..?
o
E
o*,
G+.a

ar r 2 F $g Efr a 8^^F EE aE -+=.EI i='tp ;F E*

Es;sEeniEla;Eru 3EEisgrEEE EaR=REsr=R=RstsE= EststEfieEE ==NRRRRxxxKKFFRK ili :stsEqEEEE : iE\d \cj \d \o \Ei \o \o \o \o \o \d \o \o \o 
E 

5 \a \o \a \c 
F F

i.GF€



lo
o
ro
o
E"
(g
o-

ll$lq
o\\s€
oo
o
c.|

oo
o

ola(.,lo t'- : OEIO C\ O O
.Slcr'od+cidl trr co ei (.l
el\ q g to"
gloo
iulv v v
b!l

=lrel

ls s88 =ls
E Eln 

' 
:" H a ' alg" '

'ul- 
o'i o,

'{ uen 
la

s
rll

a.t
N\o

\oo\o\oo\oIto+orr
So\tn \a

ro

al
L6
-o5E9b<:
q)
(n

.9
a
(E

m

o
(E

o
tlo

- oEPoor
E 9F
:IJOEJ O.g
'Efi,B
^EE

=:ficoXo =.iOFo

kipr oi:
0(E
rr.ll
o

rF,

o
E
o

!F'
(E
+.o

r t*E ;As EF+E fr f 
=

E i iE=2=;ifrE i E,sE- Z€fl[
Sf,EiEEIETETE
EFEHgSEE EiiE4iibAial H=,F:
FFFA€=iE:EEE Ei"i,i"biebbE 

E.=E { E

lro'z



6'
E"
(u
L

()q
@
N

rr)
ol
@
N

(f) ta, rolr)0)o)
lridcci
ONN
(f)

(,
o1
@
C\

(.,q
roo
(.)

K RIE E 8I8 q q
q sis $ $lil H H

llttttttll
RIE 818 qqlq ilIil Hl'l'tllltlII

O)
do

q
|r)o

o)
do

<to, o, o)
ri '.i d(ooo
(o

{
o,
d(o
(o-

+ oFrO@stO@tO)
an sfFl--(O(DcOtOOr
d ; c"i c.i ri c.i ^i r- c.i cd
(!, NOrO(OO)N(r)-F(o- N(ON N

I

orlr)OtO@$O)
sr\clqoqqq':
-C)(rltOC{NNN@No)o(oo)N(OFFsqT 'q ' '5 '

-t
flot
EIs
6lcl
rtt
ol

-ltrt
ol
EI<l
EI
rEl

"l

n=eEfin3fi==EalEEgle3i
o ooooooooo 9 a P o I q 6 o o o
o stror"torosood6 6 to I 5 E o o N o o
o rFF\io-v-J 5 = 6 6 O E 6 o o s
E ilil*dtJEdilil E E = E = 3 3 E 3 E

j
o
t
F
J
Fz
UI
-c.
o

;o
F
z.o
tr

=tolrz

io
ut
F

o
z
uJoJ
oo

tro
J

F
oa,

tr
UJv
o

I

o

(E

.cl

- 
(E+

t!+ro't (l)6l
9OE EE v{iO; E

= 6*cE d
3o,'tr 6)
LE(Uk
-z

:
J

o
v,
z
=
U'
UJIF

:o
ul?
F

o
U'
1'J

E
oo

rr)to
oo
NN
NNoo
o)ooo

lo ro lo (o l,o lr, lJ, r{)
F

oboooooo{{ssEqE_eNN<ido(.r(r(oaiiioooooo
ddctotqlaoo,6ctoooooo

:

ciN(o.'"itc;
;!'1 FO)FF-o
i.tu)(9(o(ro(o

-r.xillooooiDOQO
Oooa-f

€€t'
JE-lE-JEJET

- = =E = =d = =o = =otrc0cotrtocoFocoFdldlF

o(o
@

NO
F'

Ioo
o

F :
Foc[l

lr)lr,
ooNN
NNoo
o, o)oo

c.i-
oor)sf

u) lou.
o oo(\ NN
CI NNo oo
or o) o)o oo

cD d-oN OOr, lr)t

.Yo
o,

o
E

TL

lD (Dco

o

F

(,)

oo

EI:lzl

=
o6

oo

-r

co(D



N
o
o)
G(L

la ('l()
6) O)lo)+ +lrY-l-

I

I

I

tOltO
olo)
tls
rlr

i

I

I

( o oloi q clc+ o oloo (, olo,r) 5 -l-
I

I

I

N t sot- ( slo
cd + dtrt
N (D -Fto rr)

rtoaq(', to
- lt-ru)

@slc\l*Nlt
F-€@
+NN

N\
@
N

@\
a.-

coco@(r) F F-
Sl-l-F-E

o @ o)(Dq c? .:':
o tt l-- F-
6 N (fr(f)
tol

@\
r.-

@(r,
+
F-

oooo
dci|ftlr)lo rf)

al,
LI
:loouo

o
E

G

tr,

o

o
E

lC.E

G

$a$
o,
|f)

c{\o
N

o, o)

F- t'-(o(?)

oq
oro()

oq
o
tr)
tr)

: i : .: : :

0 d' oo g, E P Ef;nr ,EEio r? ,rB
;Xo=o'ogag9t
= = = oor rg A g PP g s g b
; ; ; ;; ; e ; e5 F 6 6- o o o o5 ij o do o E 9 s5 6 o oo o a o E'; 6 = 

(06 ; (o (o

:
Et! ar El) PL E L ECfl E 'T PP f E

6 -? o r-= (1, 
=

= a = fifi = 6
; ; ; oo ; ;o o o oo o l>6(.0ooe)oFooAF (o @(o (o

F
E
E
.llo
IJJtr

Fo
o-
IJJo
uJ
o
lt
l!
o

(, l.l |f)
Fooo

NNN
d)d)(f)ooo
ooo,(foo

I

9oio.NO)o(\t(o
@(,

j
(J
o
o

rE

FF: =ncoF@mF

?
f
o

(t
tt

- (E-
6{-rO'tr oNoob EE,"r€ =
EE E
= 0,=tr.E63o,'Es
(!H'rz

F
U'
u.lt
J

Y

ro
o
N
(t
o
olo

6t
F
lrJz
J

o
cU
F

ro ro r,l-,

o ooN NC!
6 (O(O
o oo
C,) oo,o oo

Fo
L
uJo
tuo
lJ.lr
o

::
O) NN O

NF. 6{(\a o) o, N
F' (O(o ({)

-lsoooo
oo
v9JE!E

FF :: A
r- dl (Dd) F to

EIrlzl

-l

"l

xot
utx

66rlllr)
oooo
NNNN
o(o(.r(ooooo
6t o) o) o)oooo

::
t--aO-FO)rO)
N@N@c) F- le F-

J-lotJoo
oo

I
rC'E

FF : A =ts iE Ets iE iN

lr)l.c)
oo
NC!
(?) (t)oo
o) o)oo

--
@@oo

u) ro u,
Fooo(\lc!N(, (.) (,

ooo
o) cD o)oo0

ul+(o(o
({o(\l
(" F. F'

.! .I<oooo
(J(J

lr
€P
ErE

F:Ain 6ts i6

o)
(E
o

E6
f, r..'

oo

cl co



(Y'

o
o,
(I,
0.

q
I.-N

q
FN

co I-\fo.) o ro$
O) l\ (f) (?)
C\ (\a @tt
N
N

N$,qa
(o(f)
@9

€ol
o)
N
N.
N

; rj ; Et=€EIEEr€n€ s tiz !iEigr?illlifr !.*+sE se==HE==g==sa s;B
3 8 3 833RR98R3388 E EE5 5 6 $;-rorrr--ScF-:t o 9N
5 N o c.releririNNNNc!!!!-\!\ o oF
= 

(j F ((iao(j(jidadidao(i@(o(o (o(o

I 3 EsssseeqEEEq
R R PX3h38388353
; N NNrrl rF -@

T

ro66ocOOo.r(')OI.-rr)O)6dt.6;6+-$Noro@
;+ri.lc.icci ddddNd
-dt(oir)6O(f)oco@oro.:,qf t -;: ' :q '5 '

ool
o
N

oooooo)
oooIONN

I

orooooo
c.i d ciNu)ro\t

I O N@$:l € os(.)
!l d Ai r"ir-
XI N lf)(.)(.)
;l Y (o

<l
6lcl
Dl.CI
ol

I

osl
o
e{

oq
o
C)

oo
ci
lr)

o)
oq
N
N
T

t-co$qacl
c{(f)Nt()(r)(.)(f)r

o
E

B(,
o.

; jis ; dI EEE [ f;2 2<3 e 3g geu * u
f
ooo

o
E
Gz

dl
Go

o tooo o oc) oNN O
O rlt(f) O (o
O NNN O N+ (o@(o (o

(g
t-
.cl

- (E-as+ro'E oc{oob
E..,€oTiE
= 6*
c-Cd
ao,
L.
(E

=l.sl-l

F
&.

oo
do

br,
FooNN
lo lo
F(n o,oo

(o
N(os

NO)NOa)t

voo
o

JtrJ
FF
ui-=vF.(DMF

()f)(otr) ()
oooo o
NNNN N
|r)tr)r)ro (r)

o) (') o) o) o)oooo o

:::: :

c"j rj c"j - -
oooo orarr)toS $

E,
o
J

F
ca

d
uJ
Y
d)

al,

=lrlz
tfog.
UJ

=

UI
J

o

tr
oJ
F
od

t
ut
Y
dl

ullooloororobo
-ffoooooooeoNNNNNf{NC!C.I<<<<<co@c(rEt@6@rr)()

OOOOoOOT<<-<<-\ato)o)oooo)(Do)ooocrooooo

::(")
*-ds).itS(rJ6INNNN(\ooNro$l 610(Y)slr)(tr.c)Frrr)(94

trJfao(roooooq,
()ooo
ir

ee'EJE_lE&=t3d=d
= -- 

U .- v .- v@cocoF@coFOcoFtrld)

-l

"l

=l::lzl

GIOdtdI Co

o6

oo



\t
0)
cD
(g
IL

vqo+tolJ)to
ornrr

I

S E E qE
SOOEB
35

$I

o o (v) lr)O)q)q q q a o?aolg o o 5 3b8
o -@J

I

oo
c;

q
(o
@

6 
- 

(f)@o) (o @o)
d d <.ic.ir\ 09 r,lI)

(.) @qo?
(.)N
C' C'

@
o,
d
N

@ooo)
dcciNF-

@q
@
F-

a
o
E

E
'6,

o

c
o
E

E
(E
(L

€
o

(E

.Et

-I 
.- 11')

- 
(!5-

(E 'F, O'r (l,6loob Ee-=E v=
6';E

= 6*
tr.E6
Bo,
l-o
LE(sE'rz

tq

::
o)q
(E=
lrE
o2
O, /A

=Y;;ooof)o(oF(o

6 o OIOv 6 clqN o oloi; - rol'r,o- 515
I

I

I

I

I

I

g, d' .i(E(l'!
lLTL(ge e &q, _(, 6
= =;; ;;600oovoo(o

@

r)o)o)olaol
r+ 1.. t@(f,o,
-@l

rJ)lr)
ooNN
(l, (o

oo)oo

o)(o
!i

ol (.o
F)

lioo
o
trJ

dl(DF

oz
Y
Loo

IJJ

F
ut
do
Yo

=N

rt|o
ooNN
!r)tr)
o) o)oo

u.l

F
UTt
o
Y
o

=N

ro
o
FI
lO

g,o

llJ

F
u.ltro
Yo
E
N

(,
o
c{
u)

oo

(Y)
c{o

:Eg, trPg.!E = agr 2'=Eo X do

= :qq3 
=ura; oooo NooO ()r()

O NNI'-(o(o(o

oot
lJ-
o
J
J
uJ

=
u)ro
oo(\N
ro rn

6) O)oo

: : olo) :

ril ; dt .E .= ci)
E' .: E EE L

fl E 'I E'E ,I
a I o FF o
= 

E = tsts =6, ,A o (!(E o

=y =66 B
; ; ; ;; ;ooo9o + o c{N oo 6 0 00 0(o (O(O F

;
cl
o(,
t
lr
U'
J
J
uJ

=

llro
tr(,
to
5
UJ

=

Nio(v) NNlr)o

1I) !o
ooc{ ol
ta) ()

g) o)c)o
|r)

L

N\
o6

:

ooN
NNO)c)oc)

J'y(., Ooo
oolr

FclFoco

.)l .r<oooo.cEoo
99

JtrJFJ
Eo=o==oFdlF(nmF

I

Ilslolool so.l o>trl
IElo-t-
lodl

r,l ra)

ooc{ c\t
u)ro
o) o)00

RANO)G)O

.!
oo
(.)

)F

FAd)

(,
t[o

E3z

=u)c)b
oo



lo
(1,

cn
(g
o-

s 515 3 313 E 8lE q EIE
E sin s sis R RrR $. $i€'rY'r'lr-l-

llrr
515 El8 818 8i8qiq Eis HiR eiHI'i'i'l'

(O-q\
t$ lo
oGar-s

t-
ri
N

(oq
r)o
F.

h (t, Ir)|f)(ONFF-
s ol u'lro?aqoq
o lr:) @@$srrr(o
- o (')o-N(f)@
tf \ r(r)

u, roa.q€co
t$

()
a
@

Y

-lcl
=lol
EI
1l(!l

EDI
LI
o1

I

I

-ltri
=lol
EI<l
EI
6l
"l

\
|f,
c{

()rO(ON-F-
6rO)-lO@
<ci(d++d@(f)o-N(f)o

r e r Fo I
rl

ro
a
@

s

; € ; er.i.e;> d, ; p E E * d, 6 .t €
F A I EIEEEE F E f I r E E i h s

!s !fi=f;fiE; 3f; rE f F !H !E
; ; ; 6oo6i,o ; a e e 9 e e e o o
o o o NsNNoN 9 e 6 6 a 6 o co o
o (o e (e-(.io-$ €| S 5 tr O N 6 o (a
oNoNc.tc.lNc.lNo|>Sa6;-ooN(o (o(c)(o(o(o(r) @ ; 6 (o - (O (o

i

@
UI

o
tro
o
co
o.

lolr)loto
FTc)ooo
NN6{N
NNNN
NNNN
dtoo)o,oooo

i e.rg) O) O f'-
oo\l(o
c\|@Ntr)C)t'-ON

l< ,.Yoooo
oo

€
,EtE

:   =E iE AE iE iN

tr
3
oo
a)

,lol
=l

(u

.ct

-l .- u)

- (E-(E*rO'- oNoOb
E rr9o7i E
E U*__E.LO
3o.,
(E

Fo
u,
=oot
o-

to ro
roo
NN
NN
NC!
oo)oo

rsst(7)NO(Y) F-

.v,
(,)
(,

o
JFJ
FFO==OFl0coF

Fo
o-
lIJo
trlo
lr
IIo

F
U'
UI
f,ao
d
IL

oJoo

Fo
o
=oo

u, lf,
oo
NN
NN
NN
d) o)oo

u.oJ
F
od

E,
l..Uv
o

r{)|f,
F<ro
stN
NN
6lN
(,r o)cro

c!o
€F-
F'lf)
ctos

Ioo
-co

.E

F

Fd!.o

q)

Eoz

H€NO)c)o

Io
6)

o
IE

F
F(nm

lr)lo lo (,
oo oo
NN NC{
NN NN
NN NN
o, o) o, o)oo oo

c"i ri c.i J
oo oororo ro$

lD rr) ra)

croo
NNN
o@N

N
o) o) (')ooo

;

ro o, (g
oos
NONo(oo

-lloooo
oo
#9
C'C

h: n
aocol-m

o)
(o
o

E3z

o
o,
F

=u,rtlo
oo

mro dtco



(D

o
ED
fit
o-

8 g 5EssK8P3E5Rg833ERNfri
; I :;;; lj ";; "<;.d 

o; i o; s d I d r" r''-'t s
A; it ;Fad<or-';66-trl F FN rstNr
;o_

e r (o N co ro o t (o F- @ N lr) S Q.: A N I -b t.l < N N 6 F- 6 o, o N - o ol @ q c! c! 6l -.
- tci <"j o d oj <.j d d d - o, $ c", I cQ f-' \ :t $
; tco + o., -i ;u)rl)- rO, l.--ctl r': $ N y-r'r -i I -t t r i r I

oo
d
o)

zo
N

=

ra, roro|fr|.c)lr)()lo|frlr)rorolr)Lola)lf) lolo
FFTFTFFFTFFo ooooooooooooooo 9oN NNNNNNNCJNNNNNNN NN{ <<<{-<<<<<<-<\\ \\* sGsssssssssvvss ss

N NNNNNNNNNNNNNNN NN{ {<<<<<<-\\<<<\\oi d6tototoio:g)oo)o)o)o)o)o)o) oro)6 ooooooooooooooo oo

:::::::::::::::::
@ Nr-riN++++++dF-ddc"i ++
t sf @+r+@(f)(')(rr(f)(')r'-O$lr)\l NN
N F-o)\it'-(O@€O@@@ra)or(oc.l@ \F-c., a{oNNi-reFrNFrNr oo

oooaqq(Dtolr)ooo)()r

oo
d
O)

o
a
@
o)(o

rr) c, @c{ol a qc?
(o co (oN
tO O) t'- C.l(o (fr(f)

coN
o(f)
dni
F-Nr, (o

6
O)
GJlr,

r.- ro lr,qqq
(o@.+lo|r)

o
ol
@
rf)

F.q
$

t- r-qq
Y$

Nq
Y

c
o
E

E
'6,

o

o
E

p
IE
A.

o(,
(,

: : : : : : i : ! c i i :-i : : : : : i : ; : i- fi : : :EE EE FEE EE EEEE;E===EEFE++EEESETne e E i Ea v € e2eeze22222;22-222222g9 g6* gBE gE g=i*E9===g=pgg==g===g
; <) ; ; ; ;; ; a ; qeeeepppeePegPeeeepe
o N o 1.. o oo A 6 6 doNN'bNo6oooQtr)lf)'r)od)(o|r)oo
- + 6 o 6 ;= O ; o *:$:t1-+r--rs(or
o c{ e o o o b o NNE!!}cINNNNN(oNNr{NNNNNN? @ (9 r (o(o F 6 = 

((jid(ri(o(d@(o@O(o@(o(.o(o(o(o@(o(o(o

J<
(.,
o,

o
E
o-

iE

=lol
=l

(l,

E(!z

t
(E

Il
-l 

.- 111(U-(E*ro.I OOI-oob
E -8oTiE
= u*trs d
.ao'
(t
I t

Fz
llJo

toF
u,
J
ul
L
F
o

F
E
o
ot
t0

oIooo
o
utotoo
ut
tr

Ilrf,o

fil s s
JNNI\tooloo

rf) 0 L, ()lr) lr) lf)
FFo o o oo o o
N N OI NN N N
(\T N (\I NN N N
N N N NN (t Ng) o) cD o) o) o) o)o o o oo o o

o::
o R tt ge 

'o .jt O st z1 {ol 6t a- a\ oF, $ (o @@ c) N

.Y.EIo(,oqroo
ooo
€9
FJtr-JFJ

F-

= v := v : v(D co F cl cotrr F ID dl F

6{O
tc!(t ro
aO F-

-xoo
,co
Er

F

dlcoF

EI
=lzl

(l,a
F

co co (I) co dt (D d) co co @ cD (I) co 6 co

=PCt ki

oo

d)d]

-T



i-
0)
o,(!
o-

(o

N
(o-

N @ O(',F-oN@rf@s; + o$@NsNcoo)F
N il ccid.cit-F-@+dr-i\ F (o$o-(f)(ocrrN(r)

@ (o O)e
J

I

o('F-o(\r@\tortOs@NtN@or
diddNNd+cir-
(O$OF(O(A(fJC!(f)

r r co r r o)r r I

F-

t-N

6 ir e(O
\ I \A
r, I\ F- O)(f, \ (r)(')

F(o\s
t'- O)(f)o

ourrooq\\
ta, |r)(o(.r(f)

N

ro\()
r,

o
oq

(o
N

t o ool(f)(,o € (\ocoF-
e.i e dcddd
@ av) rN$(f)
ON

ONC)lr)NO€OF-
dcdoid
FN\f,(r)

$
oq
N
@o-

(f)o@
o,oi-d+ci@Nr

(ro@
O)OF-d+c;
@Ne

f
o
E

(!
tr'a

o

o
E

(t
o.

E
q,

o
E
.Ez

tE

-o

-,1 .- U)

- 
(Es(Il 'r-' o.I o e.l

-oobE.r9o- ts

= u*cs r
ao.,
(E

(o

N
@_

J
FoF

lo\
rn
CO

g PP P Efi=€SETT.Eg '-E g Ef,=Llfr==Eg fi$ g H*===e==H

E ga E EEfiEEEEE*

c.

E ri, E;'E- d,'d
a E 3 ,I ',i:ei ,I i
2:o-:o- I 22 32 g 2

=AE 
g EEEE g 

=-oo ; ooo- ; ;
oF-N O (,r)OO O OrOO o r-{- o
NOO C' C{NNN O N(o(o@ (o@(o(o (o

tr
oJ
F
ol,

t
u,
Y
tr

F
06
F

l --- o ro .,, rr ,., ro 
',ro 

u) to ro tololoq1555 5 5 5 E 5 E 55 5 5 5 555
EINC.IN SI N N trI N N NN (\{ N N NNNriittt + + + + + A 6d A 6 d ;6d

INNN N N N N N N NN 
'{ 

N N NNN
I O)o)o, o) o) o) o) o, 6r oro, <D o, o, oo)o)looo o o o o o o oo o o o o<)o

r.:a.y.Yoooooooq,
oooo
€99#E,c,c,E
d=d=d=o-

= : 6 : 
^ =: a : :

dl co d] F 6 (rt F dl mco F 6 co co

zo
N

=

g.
oJ
F
€
t
UJ
Y
o

tr
ooo

EIrlzl
::::::::i::::

$(or t\ O cO O (D (O(O O (O(O(o
cl()O t r t t tif !n U)F-cF- N o $ (\t t 6a f)(., (\ O O OOOoNo (t t+ o .a 6 c) @@ (, $ \t lorf)r.r)

o
CL

F

o6
oo

md)co

J

F
roo6 F


